
From: Haramati, Mikhail
Sent: 9/8/2010 5:11:47 PM

ccchen@san.rr.com (ccchen@san.rr.com); Richard.Greenburg@sce.com 
(Richard.Greenburg@sce.com); [Redacted

To: Redacted ; shahana.samiullah@sce.com
(shahana.samiullah@sce.com); I Redacted
Redacted
Miche11e.Thomas@sce.com tMiche11e.Thomas@sce.com): Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com 
(Cheryl.Wynn@sce.com); lRedacted I
Redacted
Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com (Jacquelyn.Tran@sce.com); [Redacted (EM&V)

RedactedRedacted
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); ABesa@SempraUtilities.com 
(ABesa@SempraUtilities.com); Franzese, Peter (peter.franzese@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Fogel, Cathleen A. (cathleen.fogel@cpuc.ca.gov); Best, Carmen 
(carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov); Premo, Anne W. (anne.premo@cpuc.ca.gov); 
KMcKinley@semprautilities.com (KMcKinley@semprautilities.com); 
DWiggins@semprautilities.com (DWiggins@semprautilities.com); Rubin, Rob 
(RRubin@semprautilities.com); Gaffney, Kathleen (kathleen.gaffney@kema.com)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Res M&V follow-up webinar

Thank you to
everyone who joined today's caii. It was great to have a chance to spend 
time learning about the res programs and proposed studies, and IOU advance 
preparation of documents for discussion helped us have a good, productive 
discussion.

At the end of
the meeting we decided to schedule a follow-up webinar next 
week to continue hearing about the IOU res M&V projects we didn't get 
to today.

Specifically, next
week's 2-hour webinar should provide time to:

1) Review and
discuss IOU res M&V studies not covered today (ED and 
IOU)
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-Whole house

-Informational programs

-BCE

2) Briefly discuss
characterization of "overarching" funding needs in terms of joint ED and IOU 
funding (Mikhail)

3) Discuss overall
res evaluation questions and portfolio analysis (Cathy).

A few of us met
briefly afterwards to check our calendars to come up with possible times for the 
webinar. We identified:

Monday, 9/13 from
10:30-12:30

Tuesday, 9/14 from
12-4

It looks like
these slots will work for PGE, SCE and ED, but we still need to hear 
from Sempra and Kathleen. Please let me know by COB 
tomorrow if you can not make one or both of these times.

Thanks again to
folks for their participation and help getting these sector specific discussions 
underway.

Take
care,

-Mikhail

Mikhail
Haramati
Regulatory Analyst, F.noriyy Kffuiemy
California Public Utilities 
Com mission
505 Van Ness
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A vo.
San.
Francisco, (7 A 94107 
Id: (415) 703-1458 
Fax:
(415) 703-2200
F/matl: mkh^vpuc.cd.Rov
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